






Project 920 North Hamilton Road OSU Sign Variance 
Response to Comments dated October 9th, 2018 from Original Variance Application 

10 Oct 2018 

Community Development Response:  Chapter 1165.12 Variances and Appeals 
 
The addition of the proposed ground sign would identify the use of the building for traffic coming from both 
directions on Hamilton Road. 
 
A variance for a taller sign is being requested based on study conducted by the way finding consultant that 
determined a proper height and size of the lettering to allow the sign to be easily visible by traffic traveling in 
both directions on Hamilton Road. In addition, the sign was located close to the building to allow for 
landscaping around it, keep it out of the right of way, and to maintain clear vision of traffic for those coming 
in and out of the facility.  As the sign gets further away from the road it becomes more important to increase 
the size to make it clearly visible for passing traffic. 
 
We believe this new sign will make provide better way finding for all users coming to the building from both 
directions on Hamilton Road. 











 

200 S. Hamilton Rd.  Gahanna, Ohio 43230  
614.342.4010 (Phone)  614.342.4100 (Fax) 

 
October 10, 2018 
 
LaFontaine Architecture and Design 
5844 North High Street 
Worthington, OH 43085 
 
RE:   Project 920 N Hamilton Rd OSU Variance Comments 
  
Dear LaFontaine Architecture and Design: 
 
The following comments were generated from the review of the submitted plans and documents for the 
referenced project.   
 

Public Safety 

 
1. No comments or concerns from the police department. 

 

Parks 

 
2. No comment Per Julie Hussey 

 

Soil & Water Conservation District 

 
3. No Comment Received.  

 

Community Development 

 
4. Please be aware that this review is solely limited to the review of the variance and is not related to 

square footage of the sign.  That review will be forthcoming as part of the sign permit application. 
5. Please be aware that monument signs are required to have a landscaped area centered around the 

base of the sign a minimum of 50 square feet.  This will be reviewed for as part of the sign permit 
application. 

 

Fire District 

 
6. No Comment Received.  

 

Building 
 

7. Building permits will be required for the construction of the sign.  
 
If you have any comments or questions, please contact me at kelly.wicker@gahanna.gov or (614) 342-4025. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Kelly Wicker 
Administrative Assistant 
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PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT STAFF REPORT 

Request Summary 
This is a variance request to allow a monument sign height greater than the code allowance of eight 
feet.  The applicants are requesting an 11’-9” tall monument sign.  The sign would be located in close 
proximity of the signalized intersection with Hamilton Road. 

 

In 2009 the project received variance approval to permit 185.7 square feet of signage.  The review of 
this request did not analyze the square footage of signs currently onsite, however, the sign square 
footage will have to comply with the provisions of the 2009 variance. 

Variance 
Requests to vary the requirements of the code related to signage are subject to Chapter 1165.12.   It 
should be noted that variances related to area requirements are held to a lesser standard than those 
related to use.  Criteria related to an area variance includes the following: 

A. Whether the property in question will yield a reasonable return or whether there can be 
any beneficial use of the property without the variance; 

B. Whether the variance is substantial; 
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C. Whether the essential character of the neighborhood would be substantially altered or 
whether adjoining properties would suffer a substantial detriment as a result of the 
variance; 

D. Whether the variance would adversely affect the delivery of governmental services (e.g., 
water, sewer, refuse); 

E. Whether the property owner purchased the property with the knowledge of the zoning 
restriction; 

F. Whether the property owner’s predicament feasibly can be obviated through some 
method other than a variance; 

G. Whether the spirit and intent behind the zoning requirement would be observed and 
substantial justice done by granting the variance; 

H. Whether the sign is sufficiently compatible with the architectural and design character 
of the immediate neighborhood and all graphic design standards established for the 
district; and 

I. Whether the sign will be hazardous to passing traffic or otherwise detrimental to the 
public safety and welfare. 
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Location/Zoning Map 

 

Respectfully Submitted By:  
Michael Blackford, AICP 
Deputy Director 


